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Memorandum 
 
June 2, 2025 
 
 
 
Subj: Policies Open for Stakeholder Comment.  
 
 
This memorandum informs EMS system participants that the following policies will be open for 
stakeholder comment from June 3, 2025, to June 17, 2025. 
 
Proposed changes: 

1. EMS Policy No. 3204: Rescue-Auto Extrication Response and Reimbursement to the Unprotected 
Area 

a. Remove definitions; relocate to a separate policy. 
b. Delete reference to the CFAA in section V.A. 

2. EMS Policy No. 3204 B: Reimbursement to the Unprotected Area Rate Sheet 
a. Delete reference to the CFAA. 
b. Updated rates are more aligned with actual costs. 

3. EMS Policy No. 4101: EMS Response Vehicle Medication and Equipment 
a. Remove definitions; relocate to a separate policy. 
b. Replace "PAR level" with "Minimum Level." 
c. Added CCT levels and include non-emergency ambulance. 
d. Update quantities. 

For questions, contact Matthew R. Esposito at mesposito@sjgov.org or (209) 468-6818. 
 
 
 
Matthew R. Esposito, M.S., M.I.C.P. 
EMS coordinator 
 


